wanE AT

GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT, BIHAR
RAJ BHAVAN, PATNA-800022

Letter No. BSU (Registar)-27/2017- 638 /GS (1), Dated- 05.05.2022
From,

Pravin Kumar Gupta, B. A. S.
Joint Secretary

To,
The Vice-Chancellor,
M M H Arabic & Persian University,
Patna.

Sub:- Regarding transfer of Dr. Md. Habibur Rahman, Registrar, M M H Arabic
& Persian University, Patna to the post of Registrar, Nalanda Open
University, Patna.

Ref:- This Secretariat letter no.- BSU-27/2017- 707 /GS(I), Dated- 31.05.2021

Sir,

With respect to the letter under reference and on the subject noted above,
[ am directed to inform that the Hon’ble Chancellor after due consideration has been pleased to
transfer Dr. Md. Habibur Rahman, Registrar, M M H Arabic & Persian University, Patna to
Nalanda Open University, Patna as Registrar with immediate effect until further orders.
Therefore, you are requested to comply with the above order.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

(Pravin Kumar Gupta)
Joint Secretary

Memo No.- BSU(Registar)-27/2017- 638 /GS(1), Dated- 05.05.2022

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:-

(1) Dr. Md. Habibur Rahman, Registrar, M M H Arabic & Persian University, Patna.
2) The Principal Secretary, Department of Education, Govt. of Bihar, Patna.

(3)  The Registrar, Nalanda Open University, Patna.

4) All Vice-Chancellors, Universities of Bihar.

5) PS to Governor / PS to Principal Secretary / PRO / All concerned Officers / PBX /
Governor's Secretariat, Bihar, Patna.

(6)  In-Charge, NIC for uploading on the Website of Raj Bhavan, Patn
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(Pravin Kum\ Gupt%\ %

Joint Secretary



